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Message
From: B vsler.com]
Sent: 1/11/2011 10:04:28 AM

To: v scr.com]
cc: I - i< . com)

Subject: RE: Minivan TPM Sensor Schrader Valve Failure on Saturday.
Attachments: LOP 2214 TPM_1-10-11.xlsx

From:

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 2:43 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: Minivan TPM Sensor Schrader valve Failure on Saturday.
Importance: High

Can you get with -on this? As per your expertise, we could use a couple of charts. 2

kk

rron: [
Sent: Mon ail January 10, 2011 2:37 PM

To:
Ssubject: Re: Minivan TPM Sensor Schrader valve Failure on Saturday.

Importance: High

Can you have MB do 3/36 study...MOP MIS for few MYs + Mopar and Service Contract claim count etc, all by
LOP #...+ total over the counter/warranty sales for top runners.

He knows the drill

From: [N

To:
Sent: Mon Jan 10 13:28:49 2011
Subject: FW: Minivan TPM Sensor Schrader valve Failure on Saturday.

FYI - I've asked I to deep dive. This is not the first customer that is trash talking us due to
this part failure. Interestingly Parsla is seeing that most of the sales are non-warranty. I’m wondering
if most customers are being told it’s customer pay.

kk
From: NN

Sent: Monda 'Januar‘y 10, 2011 2:26 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Minivan TPM Senser Schrader valve Failure on Saturday.
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